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View Received Message

chin. Triping Insur;nce (singaPor€) Pte' Ltd' (HQ) (cHINA-TAIPTNG)' sent on o1llO/2019 1o:17 A

This mail is associated with i

xD3121J (sNM19O203976-XD3l21J(FrRE)-cBs)
OD

Auo 17 2019 6:00P14

tHocx tcnoit',:d a tuNsPoRTATIoN PTE LrDl
' -s-no lh tee uotor & Panel Service Pte Lrd

INSPECTION of vehicle required'



From:
Sent:
to:
Cc:

Subject:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 1 October 2019 10:52 AM

.Jrin@rngai't"".com; Sharon Sng; SAMANTHA TAN; Janice Chang

SUR

XD 3121J / OD / CHINA TAI PING

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle XD 3121J (Excess s0'00/-)' oN tuMP SUM

lf there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office,s Assi8nment Team at Tel: 5741 8434

to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary itcms and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before

completlon of the re Prir.

+our client reserve their right not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair'

Eest Regards,

Denise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultanr. nie Itd

Phone:6256-3561 | eir. : tlenisetav@lkkauto'com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubilndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



LKK AutO COnSUltantS Pte Ltd (co'Reg No:1se6o71s8R)

51 Ubi Ave 1#01'25, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park
SingaPore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: Sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentS@lkkauto'com

To:ChinaTaipinglnsurance(Singapore)Pte.LtdFrom:LKKAutoConsultantsPteLtd
3 Anson Road 51 Ubi Ave 1#01'25

#16-00 SpringleafTower Paya Ubi lnduslrial Park

sing"porl oz-ggog singapore 408933

Attn: Chong Boon Sen Date: 28 Aug 2019

Preliminarv Advice

Vehicle No

Make

Assignment Date

Date of lnspection

lnspection At

XD3121J
MITSUBISHI FVs1 JJD4RDEA

26t0812019
2710812019

Accident Date

Policy No.

Excess :5$0'00
Est. Duration of Repair : 8'00

: 1710812019

:

DMCVSN1905381900

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD (PIONEER)

BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH, #01-18
SINGAPORE 628457

Repaire/s Estimate (Gross)

Revised Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)

Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Conslderation

New for Old Value

Pre-Accident Value

COE / PARF Rebate

Salvage Value

Margin for Repair

:S$

:S$

:S$
:S$

:S$

:S$

:S$

:S$

:S$

:S$

32,052.00

16,962.00
4,690.00

21,652.00

77,000.00

12,194.00

64,806.00

Remarks

(x)TheVehicleisrepairableatouradjustedamount.Wehavealsoconfirmedexcessandpolicy'
' ^ ' 

"""""rr-s;. 
iinJry dt," n"r" your authorisation

()Thevehicleisuneconomicaltoberepaired,youareadvisedtoinvitetenderforthewreck.

) Other comments :



> Back to OneMotoring

Company

Eryrugp4BE/co-e-EelclgQrBsgElgl9l]leEsl-e
Vehicle owner Particulars

: Owner IDTYPe:
i--------I Owner lD: s45E

. vehicle Details
xD3121J

' 
Vehicle No.:

t_-- -_-- ---- No: Vehicle to be ExPorted:
2A Augzot9
MITSUBISHI

FV5lJJD4RDEA

2009

5M7042465L
Engine No.:

FV5lJJAOO369Chassis No.:

$84,9L7.0OOpen MarketValue:
23 Oct 2008original

First 23 oct 2008

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid: $4,246.00

No

$0.0o

22oc.2023, coE Exoirv Date:

: COE Category:

I coE Period(Years):
) -., PQP Paid:

I COE RebateAmount:

c-GoodsVehlcle&Bus

$74,6e9.OO

$12,794.OO

I TotalRebate Ariount: $12,194.00

N4glsage

i please notethat allfuture coE renewJiior tt'it u"t'i"f"."n onl,6g fols-yeaiperiod, subjectto the statutory lifespan (if

i - rqltc-ablelgllle vt!!9-
The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Aug 2019

OK

/t\
/\



> Back to OneMotoring

ire PARF/COE Rebatefor Vehicle
I Vehicle Owner

Owner I D Type:

: owner lD:

_c!*pqlv*--- -
545E

Open Market Value: $84,917,00

i-o1e;gB"agligPag 23 Oct 2008

23 Oct 20Og

I Maximum PowerOutPut:

I Fi.!!t!c!q!gqi9
: TransferCount::. --.- -

I ActualAActualARF Paid: $4,246.O0

, lntended PARF Rebate Details
: 6nDE Eli-il.iti+rrPARF Elisibility;

' PARF Eligibility ExPiry Date:

i PARF RebateAmount:
i lntended CoE Rebate Details

$0.o0

22c,d2023
COE Expiry Dater

COE Period(Years);

C-GoodsVehicle&Bus

$14,699.00PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount: $L?,794.0O

: TotalRebate Amount: $72,L94,,O

' Message _ .:,..
i please note that all futu re COE rene it t". tf,it r"fti.f 

" "* "nf 
V U" forc S*"r ptriod, subiect to the statutory lifespan (if

i aoolicable) ofthe vehicle.. -:. -

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Aug 2019

OK

//\
/\

/\



Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Pte Ltd (co.Res.No:200810440N)

Blk 3 Pioneer Road North, #01-18

Tet: 626g 6183 Fax:6268 i4zs e.uir' 
"nqur,t"s:'33pif,J;"?1:ff.'"n,or|.r"nO"nnahtee.comJanice@snsahtee.com

INSURER: China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ)

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type:
Policy No:

Vehicle Reg. No.:

Driver Age/lnfo:
TP lnjury Involved?

lnsured/Claimant:

Driver:

OD (OWN DAMAGE)
DMCVSN 1905381900
xD3121J
34 / MALE
NO

HOCK TRADING & TRANSPORTATION
PTE LTD
WONG KIM LEONG

Ref. No:

Date of Loss:

Driveable?
Party At Fault:
Third Party lnvolved?

17 t08t20't9

UNKNOWN
NO

Make/lVlodel:

Vehicle Colour:
Engine No:

Odometer:

Paint Type:
Total Loss?
Est. Duration of Repair (day)

I\iIITSUBISHI FVs1 JJD4RDEA, 1 2.9 D
(M)
WHITE
6M70424651
5KM

NO
18

Vehicle Reg. Date:

Chassis No:

23t10t2008

FVs1JJAO0369

Description of AccidenVloss

Present Location:

AS PER POLICE REPORT NO: L/20'190818/2004

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD (PIONEER)

COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts
l\4iscellaneous ltems
Labour
Paintwork Labour
Towing

This claim is handled by: SAMANTHA TAN YONG SING

34,295.64

Gene.aeo dsnq Merimen e-Claims lnternel Estima,on & Adjusling Syslen

28,222.O0
0.00

3,830.00
0.00
0.00

Gross Total (S$)

+ GST 7.00% (S$)

Nett Amount (S$)

32,052.00

2,243.64



REPAIR DETAILS

Re ierence
Part Source:

Parts: N/A

Laboun Repairer's

Estimates on Parts
No. Qty Part No. Parliculars

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code forXD3'121J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers w th the END OF
ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further lnfo: ltems/values not n reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

(Last Synchronised: 26 Aug 2019)

lvllTSUBlSHl FVsl JJD4RDEA 12.9 D (M) (Model not available in database)

(Price-denominated Standard List)

-FRT WHEEL ARCH GARNISH PROTECTOR LH b*,,
'FRT DooR LH couetete ral^Y
-FRT wHEEL ARcH olnrursn r-'u 5 r-r ,'

%Disc %Depr Amount

11
21
31
41
5'1
61
71
81
s1
10 1

11 2
12 1

'13 'l

14 1

15 1

16 1

17 I
'18 1

19 1

20 1

21 2

222
23 1

24 1

25 I

27 1

286
29 1

30 '1

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett.

-FRT DOOR RR PANEL LH rArLV'
-.*r *ri.. 

"*", 
oo*"'i, ho" ata p u bn t-

-FRT MUDGUARD @ RR r-H h.r'r ,-
*FRT MUDGUARD tt'truenSHtelO lX hnn ,
.FRT MUDFLAP @ Fat tA l2'att .'
'FRT MUDGUARD cENTER BRAcKET L I $,un -
.BRAKE valvE LH br--,, '',
'BRAKE ArR HosE { atel .r-t hrrr* /
*BRAKE PUMP ASsv ta h-,r, . .-BRAKE HOSE (SMALL) LH b[^T^.
-ADBLUE coMPLETe assv bunt /
-caerN rr'lsuLAron 5.z31 /
*CABIN UNDERCOVER . ,*ENGINE SIDE COVER LH 'i
.FRT sHocKABsoR eee tg h*.tA z
.FRT sHocKABSoRBER BUSH ta furrn r
'FRT WHEEL ARCH PANEL LH ft]^^Y
.HYDRAULIC HOSE 5(, ,,'
'atR HosE Lu/'l '
'FRT wRE LH (zssnoaz1 b^rn z
.FRT RtM LH ftyr,. r/
.FRT AXLE ,'l^y _.t
*FRT KNUCKLE ARM LH
-FRT KING PIN LH 1
-BRAKEFLUID A4 ;*STEERING TIE ROD
-FRT TOP ARM LH 7

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0

0.00
0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0

0
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Y2,600.00 F

'42o.OO F
.250.00 F

.1,100.00 F \
.70.00 F

.220.00 F

.320.00 F
-50.00 F

.320.00 F

'450.00 F
.360.00 FS
.680.00 F
-120.00 FS

'9,500.00 F
1400.00 F
-320.00 F

'380.00 F
.410.00 F

.50.00 F
'.,1450.00 F
.300.00 FS
.360.00 FS
-550.00 FS

. F.z2o.ooF
/(4,2oo.oo F

12,150.00 F

"120.00 F
-132.00 FS

'470.00 F
-1,250.00 F

Total Parts (S$) 24,222.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
Generated usino Merimen e-Claims IEAS



7

Esrimates on Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Estimates on Labour
No Parliculars Lab.Type Amount

Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING

2 TO REMOVE & REFIX FRT DOOR QUARTER GLS LH

3 TO REMOVE & REFIX TRIMS LH,SEAT,CUSHION

4 TO KNOCK,WELO,REMOVE & FIXON ABOVE PARTS

5 TO REPAIR & REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE

6 TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT

7 TO DIAGNOSE & RESET FAULT CODE

8 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS

New

New

NeW

New

New

New

New

New

Gross Labour Cost (S$)

(o
(o

to\)
{ar>
3oa

Bo
Zr,^)

1w

,9rd
'99atr
'rM.6

,;d6'wd
D".6
Sw6o

r2o16o

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolily
the Repairer ofthe foliowing:
. To resuNey belore/aller spray parnling

. To d splay damaged pad(s) durln! resurvey

. Pads prlces are sublecl lo conflrmalion

._h opa-ysule) sona'Wl-oLlDre]Lioce'b: s

. llo lega mod ficalion(s) is a lowed

. Supplemerlary item{s) must be res!rueyed ?!d
ls s!bjaci 1o final approva lrom lnsurance Conrpiny

A.knov,ler^aC by Repa rer

1-s lof
t"/ s

zr/"t/rt @ tsro

E*W:T6A

F*vc

R"*a$tu 
*f-v
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